CASIO.

CASIO COMPUTER CO., LTD.

220, Sakuragacka 2-chome, Higashivamatp-shi
Tokyo 207-850, Japan

Telaphone: (0421563 /5

Fax:[42) £43 -2456

November 15th, 2002

Federal Communications Commission

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: Heviewing Engineer

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST FOR DT-X10M20U and DT-X10M30U
and _FCC 1D :BBQDT-X10M30U

To Whom It May Coneern:
This letter serves as an official request for confidentiality under FCC Rule Section 0,459,
We Thave requested that the schematie disgrams required to be submitted with this
application be withheld from public review. (the documents are company proprietary
information that could never get into the possession of our competition).

* Block Diagram

*  Schematic Diagram

Please contact me if there is any information you may need.

Sincerely,

Signature Yukio AKITA ( 9@/550 /44‘5)(& )

PA Div. Information Technology System H@,
CASIO COMPUTER CO.LTD.




